# **CORPORATE ASSET SUB (FINANCE) COMMITTEE**

# Wednesday, 25 May 2016

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Asset Sub (Finance) Committee held at the Guildhall EC2 at 1.45 pm

#### Present

### Members:

Jeremy Mayhew (Chairman) Deputy Brian Harris

Deputy Roger Chadwick (Deputy Edward Lord Chairman) Deputy John Tomlinson

Randall Anderson Chris Boden

# Officers:

Christopher Braithwaite - Town Clerk's Department

Peter Kane - Chamberlain

Dianne Merrifield - Chamberlain's Department
Paul Nagle - Chamberlain's Department

Peter Bennett - City Surveyor

Bob Meldrum - City Surveyor's Department
Dorian Price - City Surveyor's Department
Peter Young - City Surveyor's Department

Hannah Bibbins - Guildhall School of Music and Drama

Charles Henty - Secondary and Under Sheriff of London and High

Bailiff of Southwalk

### 1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Deputy Alastair Moss and Tom Sleigh.

The Town Clerk advised that there remained two vacancies on the Sub-Committee, as only one Member had been appointed by the Policy and Resources Committee. The Chairman explained that it would be suggested at the next meeting of the Finance Committee that these vacancies should be made available to the whole Court of Common Council.

# 2. DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

No declarations of interest were made.

### 3. MINUTES

**RESOLVED –** That the public minutes and non-public summary of the previous meeting held on 11 March 2016 are approved as an accurate record.

### 4. CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURT - REPORTING LINES

The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Deputy Town Clerk concerning the reporting arrangements for the Central Criminal Court and a proposal to create a new Committee for a period of five years to oversee its work.

The Sub-Committee noted the proposal had been approved by the Policy and Resources Committee, subject to the new Committee being constituted as a Sub-Committee of Policy and Resources, rather than as a Grand Committee, and that the Recorder and any Sheriff who was not a Member of the Court of Common Council not having voting rights.

The Chairman commented that the Sub-Committee should continue to have a role in relation to the CCC in scrutinising repairs and maintenance projects, similar to that which the Sub-Committee currently played for departments such as the Barbican Centre, Guildhall School of Music and Drama and the City of London Police.

The City Surveyor and Town Clerk confirmed that the Sub-Committee would continue in this oversight role, although it would no longer be considered to be the spending Committee for this project.

The City Surveyor also commented that the Sub-Committee had a lead role in Corporate Property and in implementing the recent Strategic Review of Asset Management. The Chairman commented that there was currently some confusion as to the exact roles of the various Committees involved in Corporate Property Projects, particularly in terms of the different roles of Projects Sub-Committee, Corporate Asset Sub-Committee and Spending Committees. The Chairman requested that officers provide the Sub-Committee with further information to clarify the roles of these Committees, including Terms of Reference if necessary.

**RESOLVED** – That the Sub-Committee notes the report.

### 5. CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURT BUSINESS PLAN 2016-2019

The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Secondary of London which sought approval for the Central Criminal Court's Business Plan for 2016-19.

The Chairman commented that the Town Clerk had recently assured Members that future Business Plans would be presented to Committees in a more appropriate format.

**RESOLVED –** That the Sub-Committee approves the report.

# 6. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

# 7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT There were no urgent items.

### 8. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

**RESOLVED** - That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

Item No. Paragraphs in Scheduled 12A

9-16

### 9. **NON-PUBLIC MINUTES**

The non-public minutes of the previous meeting held on 11 March 2016 were approved as an accurate record.

# 10. CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURT PLANT REPLACEMENT: PHASE 2 - FEES TO GATEWAY 5 - GATEWAY 4C - DETAILED DESIGN

The Committee considered and approved a report of the City Surveyor regarding phase 2 of the Central Criminal Court Plant Replacement project.

# 11. GUILDHALL WEST WING - PROVISION OF LAVATORIES AND CLOAKROOM FACILITIES FOR MEMBERS AND GUILDHALL GUESTS - GATEWAY 2 ISSUES REPORT

The Sub-Committee considered and approved a joint report of the City Surveyor and the Remembrancer which provided information regarding a project to improve lavatory and cloakroom facilities for Members and Guildhall guests.

# 12. CYCLICAL WORK PROGRAMME - TRANSITIONAL ARRANGEMENTS - ADVANCE APPROVAL FOR BARBICAN AND GSMD PROJECTS

The Sub-Committee considered and approved a report of the Chamberlain which advised Members of the transitional arrangements which had been identified as being necessary in order to implement the Cyclical Works Programme principles for the Barbican Centre and Guildhall School of Music and Drama.

# 13. ADDITIONAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAMMES - PROGRESS REPORT

The Sub-Committee noted a report of the City Surveyor which provided an overview of the progress and expenditure on three Additional Works Programmes (AWP) and introduces the 2016/17 programme.

# 14. GUILDHALL SCHOOL OF MUSIC AND DRAMA - UPDATE ON CAPITAL WORKS - MARCH 2016

The Sub-Committee noted a report of the Principal of the Guildhall School of Music and Drama which provided an update on the School's current and previous Capital Cap programmes and outlined the value of incomplete works within the 'Cap 2' programme.

# 15. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

16. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There were no items of urgent business.

The meeting closed at 2.45 pm
Chairman

**Contact Officer: Chris Braithwaite** 

tel. no.: 020 7332 1427

christopher. braithwaite@cityoflondon.gov.uk